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Ruth Nettles 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: 200805291244531 l0.pdf 

Thursday, May 29,2008 1251 PM 

Dockets Nos. 070691 and 080036 

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced consolidated Dockets. please find Bright House Network's Notice of Service of 
Responses to Verizon's First Set of Interrogatories and First Requests for Production of Documents. Thank you for your assistance 
with this filing. 
Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akciman Scntcrfin 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

Christopher W. Savage 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: 202-973-4200 
Fax: 202-973-4499 
chrissavage@dwt.com 

B. Docket No. 070691-TP - Complaint and Request for Emergency Relief Against Verizon Florida, LLC for 
Anticompetitive Behavior in violation of Sections 364.10(4),, 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S. and for failure to facilitate transfer 
of customers' numbers to Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and and its affiliate, Bright House Networks, 
LLC 

(850) 224-9634 

Docket No. 080036-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C for anticompetitive 
behavior in violation of 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to 
Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. dlbia Comcast Digital Phone. 

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC 

D. Number of Pages: 4 

E: BH"s Notice of Service of Responses to Verizon's First Set of Interrogatories and First Document Requests 

w.akerman.com I Eia I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and contidentis1 information, and i s  intended only for the use ofthe individual or entity named 
above. lfthe reader ofthis msrrage is not the intended recipient. you are hcrcbynotilied that any dissemination. dirhibutionorc ' of i ' wctm qspellyprohibited. lfyou have 
received this mnSmisSic,n in error. pleare immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication i " ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ ~ i t ~  ; b u L  f' ' .- 
ClRClJLAR 230 NOTICE To comply with US. Treasury Deparrment and IRS regulaiionr. we are required Io advise YOU th&h&x&& & % % ~ n y  US. federal h x  advice 

5/29/2008 
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contained in this transmittal. is not intended or written to be used. and cannot be used, by any person for the purpa~e of(i)  avoiding penalties under the U.S. Intemd Revenue Code. or (ii) promoting. 
marketing or rccommending to another party any mnsaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 

5/29/2008 



May 29,2008 

Electronic filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Scrvicc Commisrrion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: DOCKET NO. 070601-TP - Clomplaint and request for emergency relief agninst 
Vcrizon 8iorida LLC for nnticompatitive behavior in Violation of Sections 364,01(4), 
364.3381, and 364.10, P.S., and for failure io  facilitate transfer of customers' 
numbers to Bright Houw Nelwurks Information Services (Fioridn) LLC, nnd its 
affiliate, Bright House Networks, LLC 

DOCKET NO. 080036-TP - CUmpkdiD( and requesl for enm'gency r c h f  against 
Verizon Florida, L.L.C. fer anlicoinpctitivc bchavior in violation of Sections 
36a01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, ES., and for failure to faci1itaf.e trnnBfer of 
customers' numbers to Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comewt Didtar 
Phone. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electronic filing in the above-referenced consolidated Dockets, please find 
Rright 1Iouse Networks, LLC's Notirc of' Scrvicc of Rcsponucs to Vcrizon's First Set of 
Intertogatorics ( 1- 23) and First i)ocunicnt Requests (1-3) 

Thank you for your assistance with this Tding, IC yoii have any questions whatuocvcr, 



Ms. AM Cole 
May 29,2008 
Page 2 

please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Sineorvly, 

AKERMAN SENTFRFf" 
1M East College Avcnue, Suite 1200 
Tnllnhassce, FL 22302- 1877 
P h o ~  (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Endosures 



BElrOKE ’I‘HE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CO.MIVIISSION 

ln re; Complaint md reqmst for emergency relief 
against Verizon Florida LLC for anticompetitive 

,3381, anrl364.10, F.S., and for failrvc to 
facilitate tmmfer of cufitomers’ numbers to Bright 
House Networks l n f m t i o n  Services (Florida) 
LLC, and its filiate, Uright House Networks, ILC 

In re: Complaint and q u e s t  for emergency relief 
against Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for anticompetitive 
bahavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4), 
364.3381, and 364.1 0, F.S., and for failure to 
facilitate transfer of customers’ numbers to Camcast 
Phone of Florida, LAC. d/b/a Comcasl Di&d 
Phvne. 

behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4), Docket NO. 070691-TP 

Docket No. 080036-Tp 

Piled: May 29,2008 

I 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES OF 
INFORMATTON SERVICES (FLORIDA), 

SET OF INTERROG 

HOUSE NRTWORKS 
1) [I$ AFVILIATE, 

m u w r  HOUSE NETWORKS, N FLORIDA‘S FHIST 

FXRST DOCTJMENT REQtlESTS (NOS. 1-3) 

Bright Ilouse Networks Information Scrviccs (Florida) 1,LC and Bright House Networks, 

l,J,C (collectively, “Bright House”) by and though its undersigned attorneys hereby submits 

notice of service of its responses Lo [hc intcrrogatorics and docurncrit rcqucsts poscd by Verizon 

Florida, LL,C. on Nay 9Ih, 2OOX 

Rcupcctfully submitted this 29” day of May, 2008. 

Davis Wright Trcm&nc, 1.I.P 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tcl: 202-973-4200 Tel. 850-521-8002 

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahdsscc, F1 ?2301 

FM: 202-973-4499 
chrissavarrc6ddwt.com 

Fax: 850-222-0103 
berli.keating~~akcmwn.com 

Attorneys for. Bright House Networks Infirnmtion Services, LLC mdllvight Iloicse flehvorks, 
LLC 



FEKIXFZCATE OF SERVlCE 

I HEREBY CERTTFY t h t  a true and correct copy of the foregomg has been served via 
Electronic Mail, 1J.S. Mail First Class, QI Hand Delivery this 29th day of May, 2008, to the 
persons listed below: 

Dulancy I,. O'Roark, 111, VPlOCncral Gounscl 
Verizon Florida, LLC 
P.O. Box 110, MC FLTC 0007 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Rick Mann, StnR'Counscl 
Florida Public Service Commission. 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oilk Btvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
rmmn@psc.stat&l.us 

Charlcnc Poblctc, Staff CounscI 
Floridn Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahasscc, FL 32399-08.50 
cpoblete@psc .stale.fl .us 

de.omark~cri7nn.coI~i .- 

.~ 
David <!hri?itian 
Verizon Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Ave. 

l)avid.christi~~veizon.com .. __  
Beth Salak, l ~ i r ~ c t o ~ / C o ~ p ~ ~ i ~ ~ " e  Markets and 
Lnforccmcnt 
2540 Shumard Oak Rlvd. 
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850 
bsalak@psc .statc.fl.us 

TallfihLhuWH, FI. 32301-7748 

Floyd K. SeIf, JL%quire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
26 18 Cmlemizal Place 
Tallahnssec, FL32308 

Beth Keating 
Akcrrnan Scntcrtitt 
106 hast College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FI 32301 
Tcl: 850-521-8002 
Fax: 850-222-0103 
beth.keating@akerman.coni 


